



Videographer/Digital Marketer

Currently working on Adobe After Effects and Adobe Premiere Pro and using a high end Pc because, been in video editing for the past 4 to 5 years. Done tons of projects and more than 5000 work hours in video editing including a lot of YouTube videos, cinematic short films, wedding, gaming videos, vloos and travel, real gaming videos, vlogs and travel, real estate and many more.YouTube channel as a portfolio provided

ADDRESS:

WESTRIDGE SCHEME 7. RAWALPINDI, PAKISTAN

PHONE:

+92 348 848 6003

EMAIL:

LAIBARAHEELO98@GMAIL.COM

LINKEDIN:

LAIBA RAHEEL

LANGUAGES









EDUCATION

MATRICULATION INTERMEDIATE

BACHELOR IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

HOBBY









SKILLS



Teaching

Communication

Team Work

Creativity

Dedication

Management

SOFTWARE

Photoshop Illustrator

Premiere Pro

After Effects

MS Excel

MS Power point

MS Word





EXPERIENCES

VIDEOEDITOR CREATIVE DIRECTOR

2016 - 2018

- Travel Vlogs
- Interviews
- Podcasts Youtube Videos
- Documentries
- Advertisments
- Music Videos
- Cinematic Sequences

FREELANCING

2018 - 2020

- Fiverr
- Upwork
- Guru
- Remote Hub
- People Per Hour
- Freelancer

TEACHING

TRAINER

2020 - 2021

 Minhaj Ul Quran International

DIGITAL MARKETING STRATEGIST

2021 - Current

Social Media Marketing For Features.Pk

- Content Marketing,
- Google Ads,
- Instagram Ads,
- Google Analytics
- Facebook Ads
- Pinterest Ads
- Tiktok Ads
- Twitter Ads